Ben Litwack

From: eChempax <echempax@datacorinc.com> on behalf of Sarah Duffy
<sarah@pencco.com>

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 2:21 PM

To: Sarah Duffy

Subject: eChempax Note: CITY OF VISALIA, CA

This email was sent from outside your organization, yet is displaying the name of someone from your organization. This often
happens in phishing attempts. Please only interact with this email if you know its source and that the content is safe.

Click here to view this note in Datacor CRM

Pencco, Inc.

831 Bartlett Road c A ;1
Sealy, TX 77474 A

USA

Note ID: 2253 E-Mail: Sarah Duffy (sarah@pencco.com)
Type: Quote

Date: 11/01/2024

Owner: Sarah Duffy

Customer: CITY OF VISALIA, CA (VIS100)

Phone: 5597134334 Location: Wastewater Treatment Plant
Address: CITY OF VISALIA, CA 7579 AVE 288
707 W. ACEQUIA AVENUE VISALIA, CA 93277
VISALIA, CA 93291 Contacts:

Sales Agent: Mark Border

Products:
Product Code Product Name Packaging Price
FC44 Ferric Chloride BULK 1240 T

Free Fields:

FOB: Destination

Lead Time: 7-10 days approx.

Ship Method: Tank Truck

Description: Ferric Chloride (38-41%)

$1240.00/dry ton
*Offloaded into a bulk tank.
Once accepted, quote valid 1/1/25 - 12/31/25
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Delivery Amount: 45000 Ibs minimum - short load fee to apply for smaller quantities
Demurrage: See description

Acceptance Required By: 11/6/24

Customer Acceptance:

Customer Signature
Disclaimer: Payment Terms: 1.5% 10, Net 30 Days




